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lots one (1), two (2), three (3), and four (4), in block thirty-five (35), lots one (1), two
.(2), three (3), and four (4), in block thirty-aix {(36); all. of the above 16t8 and‘blocke mens=
tionedrin thie paragraph Hineteen (19), lying and being situated in the P.J, Martin tract )
veing a subdivision of aection fonrteen (14) hereinahove mentioned and now within the present
'corporate limite of said City of Portland and shown on the duly recorded plats and maps of
eaid P, J Martin tract Inpluding an eaeement or right of way conveyed to eaid The Oregon :
Water Power and Railuay Company by deed of date July firet 1905. ‘

20 Aleo all that portion of blocke A and B in the Town of S8elliwood (now within the
ptesent corporate limite of sald City of Portland) which liee eaet of & line drawn three
hundred and eixty (560) feet weet of and parallel with the eaet line of eaid blocks. Including
an easement or right of way conveyed to sald The Oregon Water Power and Railway Company by _
deed of date July firet 1903 Excepting from lest above description a tract of Jand begin- ~
ning at a point on the south boundary of block B, three hundred and eixty (360) feet weet
of the southeast corner thereof. thence north four hundred (400) feet more oy leee, to a
point on the north boundary of hlock A, three hundred and eixty (360) feet wegt dT the
northeast’ corner thereof, thence east along the north boundary of eaid block A, 8 dietance
of eighteen (18) feet to a point ten (10) feet weai of thet:enter line of a spur of the |
'Mortgagor COmpany'e railway as now 1ocatod and conatructed, thence eouth parallel with aaid
railway spur, and ten (10) feet west of the center 1ine thereof to a point on the south _
boundary of said block B, ninety (90) feet east of the point of beginning, thence west to ¢
‘the point of beginning, contalning fifty-one hundredthe (. 51) of an acre, more or Laee.

21. Also all the following described parcel of real property, to wit Beginning at a
point twenty-six and two hundredthe (ﬂﬁ 02) chains north and nine and thirty-four hundredthe
(9.34) chains west of the quarter (4) eection post between eectione twenty-three k23) and .
twenty-six (26) township.one (1) south range one (1) eaet of the Willamette Meridian and :
runniing thence north thirty and eeventy-six hundredthe (30,76) chains; thencs north, twenty-
one (21) degreee east twelve ‘and thirteen hundredthe (12,13} chains; thence north ® ur (4) -
degrees éast two (2) chaine, thence south doghty-eeven (87) degreee and thirty (30) minutes
west forty-one and ninety-xix hundredthe (41 96) chaine, thence with the meanderings of the
Willamette River aouth thirty (50) degreea and thirty {30) minutes weet five (8) cmins,.
thence south eix (6) degreee weet fourteen and nine hundredthe (14 09) chaine, thence south
one (l) degree eaet thirteen and seventy-five hundredths (13,75) chains; thence ® uth five-
(5) degrees east ten and eiéhteen hundredthe (10.18) ohaine, thence eaat forty and forty-one ‘
hundredthe (40.41) ohaine to the place of beginning, containing one hundred and eeventy-
seven anii eixty-five hundredthe (17? 65) acres, more or less, Including a, right of way, ‘
conveyed to aaid The Oreéon Water Power and Railway Company by deed. of date July,firet 1903.
Excepting from the last above deecription thirty and forty—:ix hundredthe (30, 49) acres,
more or leae, platted and dedicated ae City View Park ae ehown upon the rlat thereof duly
filed in the office of the county Clerk of aaid Multnomah county, by Fred S. morrie, on,
March thirty-firet 1908; and akso excepting from laet above deecription tyenty-three and
eight tenthe (23 8) acree, more or 1eea, platted and dedicated as, blocke .five (5), eix (6),
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seven (7, eight (8), ten (10), eleven (11), twelve (122 twenty-one (21) and twenty-two

\

(22), city View Park ae ehown upon the plat thereof duly filed in the office of the County

i

Clerk of eaid.Multnomah COunty, Oregon, by eaid The Oregon Water Power and Bailway COmpany

, .
on March aeventh, 1905 Also excepting from laet above deacription, a tract of land begine
ning on the north boundary of block A in eaid Town of Sellwood, three hundred and eighty-two

1582) feet weet of the northeaat corner thereof, sald point being fifty (509 feet west of



